
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jamie Hogue <jhogue@enhancedoilres.com> 
Wednesday, August 03, 2016 11:38 AM 
Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Al Denson; MarkStrawn 
Change of Operator - State 2-13 #2 
change of operator - catron county, nm

Mr. Jones,

I've sent the attached email request to Mr. Coy Bryant at Kinder Morgan C02 Co. LLP requesting that the company execute a change of operator request for the 
State 2-13 #2 well (API 30-003-20024). This plugged well should have been transferred from Ridgeway Arizona Oil Corp to Kinder Morgan C02 Co. LLP back in 
2012 along with all of the other wells in Catron County, NM. Not sure how this one was missed, but we are will work to take care of it now.

I believe that you discussed this matter with Mark Strawn during his visit with yourself and Daniel Sanchez last week in Santa Fe. Luckily, I was already working 
behind the scenes to address this matter. However, I've been unable to contact Mr. Bryant via telephone and have not received a response to our request to 
execute the Change of Operator Form. Any suggestions or guidance you might be able to provide in getting this matter resolved would be greatly appreciated.

Jamie L Hogue
Enhanced Oil Resources Inc 
777 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Suite 150 
Houston. TX 77079 
ihogue@enhancedoilres.com 
832-485-8522

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged 
information. Confidentiality and privilege are not waived if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, nor may you use, review, disclose, 
disseminate or copy any information contained in or attached to it. If you received this e-mail in error please delete it and any attachments and notify 
us immediately by reply e-mail. The sender does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects. In opening any attachments, 
you assume all liability for any loss, damage or other consequences, which may arise from opening or using the attachments. This message is sent
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Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jamie Hogue <jhogue@enhancedoilres.com> 
Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:07 PM 
coy_bryant@kindermorgan.com 
change of operator - catron county, nm 
SKMBT_C364el6072712070.pdf

Coy,

While reviewing Ridgeway Arizona Oil Corp. records on the New Mexico OCD website, I discovered that the change of operator form for the State 2-13 #2 well 
(30-003-20024) was not submitted to the NMOCD when Kinder Morgan C02 Co. LP purchased the Catron County, NM property from Ridgeway. I've attached a 
change of operator form fo you to execute so that I can submit and correct the records for the well.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 832-485-8522.

Jamie L Hogue
Enhanced Oil Resources Inc 
777 N. Eldridge Pkwy, Suite 150 
Houston, TX 77079 
ihogue@enhancedoilres.com 
832-485-8522
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7/27/2016 C-145

District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs. NM 88240 
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District ll
811 S. First St„ Artesia, NM 88210 
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District HI
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
Phone;(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fo, NM 87505 
Phone:(505)476-3470 Fax:(505)476-3462

Previous Operator Information

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural 

Resources
Oil Conservation Division 

1220 S. St Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Change of Operator

New Operator Information

Form C-145 
August 1, 2011

Permit 224199

OGRID:

Name:

Address:

164557

RIDGEWAY ARIZONA OIL CORP.

777 N. Eldridge Pkwy

Suite 150

City, State. Zip: Houston, TX 77079 City, State,
Zip:

I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division (”000”) have been complied ^tth and that the information on this form and the 
certified list of wells is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Additionally, by signing below, KINDER MORGAN C02 CO, LP certifies that it has read ^hd understands the following synopsis of applicable 
rules.

PREVIOUS OPERATOR certifies that all below-grade tanks constructed and installec/prior to June 16, 2008 associated with the selected wells 

being transferred are either (1) in compliance with 19.15.17 NMAC, (2) have been posed pursuant to 19,15.17.13 NMAC or (3) have been 
retrofitted to comply with Paragraphs 1 through 4 of 19.15.17.11(1) NMAC.

KINDER MORGAN C02 CO. LP understands that the OCD’s approval of this operator change:

Ir1
1. constitutes approval of the transfer of the permit for any permitted pit, below-grade tank or closed-loop system associated with the 

selected wells; and
2. constitutes approval of the transfer of any below-grade tanks constructed and installed prior to June 16, 2008 associated with the 

selected wells, regardless of whether the transferor has disclosed the existence of those below-grade tanks to the transferee or to the 
OCD, and regardless of whether the below-grade tanks are in compliance with 19.15.17 NMAC.

https ://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/ReportfC104A/C104AReporl.aspx?Perm 1110=218.142,152.236,233,133,44,96 1/3
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7/27/2016 C-145

Previous Operator J .
Signature: \ Y1 /TV\jC2>^ HP

New Operator

Slonature:
' , i,

Printed Name: T\C\ .
Printed Name:

Titte: Vf ifelk

Title:

Date: |{^t\\IiO Phone:

Date: Phone:

Permit 224199

https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm .us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Report/C1Q4A/C1Q4AReport.aspx?PermltlD=218,142,152,236,233,133,44,96 3/3


